
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com   

 

TO:   Bid Responders 
 
FROM:  Clark Hughes        
 
DATE:  March 19, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: ATLANTIC  CITY CONVENTION CITY – RESTROOM RENOVATION – ADDENDUM #1 
 

1. QUESTION 
Where is the Pre-Bid Meeting located?  
ANSWER 

   Atlantic City Convention Center, 1 Convention Boulevard, Atlantic City N.J. at the   
   Executive Conference Room.  
  

2.  QUESTION 
Where are the bids to be submitted? 
ANSWER 

 Sealed bids must be mailed, presented or delivered to Global Spectrum, 2301 
 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401, Attn. Clark Hughes, Capital 
 Projects/Procurement Manager. Bids to be publically read in Conference Room 150. 
 Global Spectrum accepts no responsibility for the timeliness of any bidder’s delivery, 
 mail, delivery or courier service.   
 

3. COMMENT 
Section 3.1 Contract Schedule 
2nd Paragraph - Disregard 
Bidder must submit a progress schedule with its bid demonstrating its intent for meeting 
the deadline for project completion. 
 
 
 

Cc:   Jim McDonald 
  Chris Menchin 
  Marie Remer 
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